

DERWENT AND HOPE WOODLANDS PARISH COUNCIL

AGENDA

Cllrs R Cottrill, J Gascoigne, A Robinson, W Middleton & G Woodhead are summoned to attend the meeting of the Parish Council at St Henry's Hall on Wednesday 1st September 2021 at 7.30pm to discuss the following agenda.

Members of the public are welcome to attend and may speak before the meeting commences.

- Apologies for absence
- Declarations of interest for agenda items
- Approval of minutes from the previous meeting
- Matters arising from the minutes and not included on the agenda
- Issues regarding highways and public rights of way
- Correspondence and emails
 - HPBC - W.A.R. on fly tipping info
 - A57 link road bypass scheme accepted for examination by the Planning Inspectorate
 - Hope Valley Climate Action Group has launched their Travelling Light campaign
 - Cllr Gourlay is requesting information on our behalf concerning the Major Incident Plan which covers the Derwent and Ashopton Valleys
 - Ultrax running event on 25th September 2021
 - Library routes – which are now back to normal
 - DALC circulars
- Planning decision – EE communication mast at Howden dam refused. Application from Gores Farm to remove a condition of a previous application
- Police Commissioners £100k grant scheme to alleviate anti-social behaviour
- HPBC consultation – proposal to cease council tax benefit support payments
- Bamford with Thornhill Parish Council – re: concrete 'bollard' and litter at end of dam wall
- St Henry's Hall. Decorating; pricing policy; weddings
- Reports from meetings
- Finance
- Discussions of items for the next agenda
- Date of the next meeting

Cllr Jill Gascoigne

Clerk

Parish Council Website – derwentandhopewoodlands-pc.org.uk